



PER DIEM, TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE

4800 Mark Center Drive, Suite 04J2501

Alexandria, VA 22350-9000

www.defensetravel.dod.mil

PDTATAC/tgh/dld

6 April 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR

SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT:

UTD/CTD for MAP/CAP 051-16(I) – Standardize the term Home Port

1. SYNOPSIS: Standardizes the term 'Home Port' throughout the JTR
2. The attached revision is forwarded for information purposes only. No coordination or comments are required.
3. This revision was initiated by the DTMO Policy Reform Team..
4. These changes are scheduled to appear in the JTR, dated 1 June 2016.
5. This determination is effective when printed in the JTR.
6. Action Officer: Tim Haddix (timothy.g.haddix.civ@mail.mil).

//Approved//

JOEL T. RIDENOUR

Acting Chief, Strategic Planning and Policy Division

Attachment:

Rev 1

Uniformed E-Mail Distribution:

MAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO PPC

Civilian E-Mail Distribution:

CAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO CBCA Judges

JTR REVISIONS

5322-A1:

A. POV Transported by the Gov't

1. POV transportation within CONUS may be authorized for member/dependent(s) use when:

*a. A change in a ship's home port is authorized, or

b. *****

2. *****

*3. See Ch 5, Part A6b for allowances for a POV transported by the Gov't for a home port change and the member is unable to drive.

5450-B2h:

*h. Member is ordered to a unit undergoing a change of home port for commissioning and outfitting; a change of home port for overhaul; or a shore unit undergoing a change in ultimate PDS.

10416-A2:

*2. A location near, but outside the limits of, the new PDS or to the home port of a ship, afloat staff, or afloat unit and per diem stops IAW par. 5046. BAH or OHA for the new PDS begins the day per diem stops.

APP A1:

OPERATIONAL DEPLOYMENT

*1. As defined in USD (P&R) 1 November 2013 memo, Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel and Readiness) Deployment-to-Dwell, Mobilization-to-Dwell Policy Revision. An operational deployment begins when the majority of a unit or detachment, or an individual not attached to a unit or detachment, departs home port/station/base or departs from an en route training location to meet a Secretary of Defense-approved operational requirement.

2. *****

PERMANENT DUTY STATION (PDS). Also called Official Station.

A. PDS Designation **(Members Only)**

1. General. The PDS is the:

a. *****

*b. Ship's home port/ship-based staff that a member is assigned/attached for duty (other than TDY) is the PDS for:

(1) *****

The following pages are the same policy preceding this page but showing tracked changes.



PER DIEM, TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE

4800 Mark Center Drive, Suite 04J2501

Alexandria, VA 22350-9000

www.defensetravel.dod.mil

PDTATAC/tgh/dld

6 April 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR

SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT:

UTD/CTD for MAP/CAP 051-16(I) – Standardize the term Home Port

1. SYNOPSIS: Standardizes the term 'Home Port' throughout the JTR
2. The attached revision is forwarded for information purposes only. No coordination or comments are required.
3. This revision was initiated by the DTMO Policy Reform Team..
4. These changes are scheduled to appear in the JTR, dated 1 June 2016.
5. This determination is effective when printed in the JTR.
6. Action Officer: Tim Haddix (timothy.g.haddix.civ@mail.mil).

//Approved//

JOEL T. RIDENOUR

Acting Chief, Strategic Planning and Policy Division

Attachment:

Rev 1

Uniformed E-Mail Distribution:

MAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO PPC

Civilian E-Mail Distribution:

CAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO CBCA Judges

JTR REVISIONS

5322-A1:

A. POV Transported by the Gov't

1. POV transportation within CONUS may be authorized for member/dependent(s) use when:

*a. A change in a ship's ~~homeport~~ home port is authorized, or

b. *****

2. *****

*3. See Ch 5, Part A6b for allowances for a POV transported by the Gov't for a ~~homeport~~ home port change and the member is unable to drive.

5450-B2h:

*h. Member is ordered to a unit undergoing a change of ~~homeport~~ home port for commissioning and outfitting; a change of ~~homeport~~ home port for overhaul; or a shore unit undergoing a change in ultimate PDS.

10416-A2:

*2. A location near, but outside the limits of, the new PDS or to the ~~homeport~~ home port of a ship, afloat staff, or afloat unit and per diem stops IAW par. 5046. BAH or OHA for the new PDS begins the day per diem stops.

APP A1:

OPERATIONAL DEPLOYMENT

*1. As defined in USD (P&R) 1 November 2013 memo, Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel and Readiness) Deployment-to-Dwell, Mobilization-to-Dwell Policy Revision. An operational deployment begins when the majority of a unit or detachment, or an individual not attached to a unit or detachment, departs ~~homeport/home port~~ /station/base or departs from an en route training location to meet a Secretary of Defense-approved operational requirement.

2. *****

PERMANENT DUTY STATION (PDS). Also called Official Station.

A. PDS Designation **(Members Only)**

1. General. The PDS is the:

a. *****

*b. Ship's ~~homeport~~ home port /ship-based staff that a member is assigned/attached for duty (other than TDY) is the PDS for:

(1) *****